

GEORGE SASSOWER

Attorney-at-Law

10 Stewart Place

White Plains, NY 10603-3856

(914) 681-7196

Attorney Grievance Committee
Second & Eleventh Judicial Districts
335 Adams Street
Brooklyn, New York 11201

May 29, 2012

Re: William F. Mastro #1075860

Robert P. Guido #1638535

Gary L. Casella #1395342

Sirs:

1. This disciplinary complaint against all of the above includes misconduct which compels their disbarment!

2. *Robert P. Guido & Gary L. Casella* serve at the pleasure of Acting Presiding Justice *William P. Mastro* and their misconduct, under the circumstances here present, are attributable to him (*Peo. ex rel Price v Sheffield Farms*, 225 N.Y. 25 [1918]).

This is in addition to the “personal” and continuing misconduct of Presiding Justice *William P. Mastro*.

Part “A”

1. The Immutable & Unassailable Facts include:

A. All the disposable monies & assets in the *Estate of Eugene Paul Kelly, deceased* [“*Kelly Estate*”] (Surrogate’s. Court, Suffolk County-Docket #1972 P 736) were *unlawfully* dissipated to satisfy the *personal* obligations of New York, Suffolk County, Surrogate *Ernest L. Signorelli*, and the *personal* desires of Public Administrator *Anthony Mastroianni*, leaving nothing for *any* beneficiary, including the prime beneficiaries, the three (3) motherless infants, the children of a predeceased daughter of the testator.

B. *Puccini Clothes, Ltd.* – “*The Judicial Fortune Cookie*” –, was involuntarily dissolved on June 4, 1980, on application of *Citibank, N.A.* and *Jerome H. Barr, Esq.* when, in this one instance, its very lucrative, but highly illegal and unethical, “estate chasing racket” went awry.

Immediately, the same day, upon *Puccini Clothes, Ltd.* being involuntarily dissolved, *Citibank & Barr* and their attorneys, *Kreindler & Relkin, P.C.* [“K&R”] began to engineer the larceny of its judicial trust assets, which served as a “source” of “*bribes*”.

Eventually all the judicial trust assets of *Puccini Clothes, Ltd.*, were dissipated by *Citibank-K&R* as “*bribes*”, mostly to judges, leaving nothing for its nationwide legitimate creditors.

2A. There are no judgements, final orders or *NY Judiciary Law §35-a* Statements for either the *Kelly Estate* or *Puccini Clothes, Ltd.*, nor can there be any without “*restitution*” to the victims being made!

B. As Exhibit “1” confirms there are none of the *NY Judiciary Law §35-a* Statements!

3. Based almost exclusively on allegations revolving around the *Kelly Estate*, thirty-four (34) counts of misconduct were lodged against myself and my then spouse which, despite the “*fixing*” activities of [former] P:residing Justice *Milton Mollen*, were all “dismissed”. It was an unprecedented “judicial massacre”!

In addition *A. Gail Prudenti*, in her several positions, was and is clearly involved in *Kelly Estate*, as was her father, *Anthony Prudenti*, her husband, *Robert J. Cinimo* and her campaign manager, *Vincent G. Berger*, were and are inextricably involved in the misconduct in the *Kelly Estate* and in these meritless disciplinary proceeding.

4A. By reason of my activities, further disciplinary proceedings were instituted against my now former spouse.

My filed complaint against Chief Attorney *Gary L. Casella* of the Grievance Committee for the Ninth Judicial District, as set forth in my letter to Special Counsel for Grievance Matters for the Second Judicial Department *Robert P. Guido, Esq.*, of April 6, 2012 was [emphasis in original]:

“My prime, but not the only, complaint against Chief Counsel *Gary L. Casella* and those on whose behalf he was acting, is that they have used their offices to harass & prosecute my former wife, *Doris L. Sassower, Esq.*, in order to control and/or influence my, not her, activities.

For example:

Even if any of these charges against *Doris L. Sassower, Esq.* had merit, and they did not, and even if she had some control over my activities, and she does not, it was and is reprehensible, legally & otherwise, for Chief Counsel *Gary L. Casella* & others to use her for leverage purposes!”

B. *Gary L. Casella, Esq.*, in transmitting my complaint against him to Presiding Justice *William F. Mastro*, made defamatory, derogatory & prejudicial remarks about me and my former spouse, which were completely irrelevant to the issues presented, and which was the basis of an additional charge of misconduct against *Gary L. Casella, Esq.*

5. Particularly, since Presiding Justice *Milton Mollen & A. Gail Prudenti* were inextricably involved in these disciplinary proceedings against myself & former wife, it was fundamental error, of a constitutional magnitude, to have these disciplinary charges referred by Presiding Justice *William F. Mastro* to Special Counsel *Robert P. Guido*.

6. In any event, in view of the evidence, since *Robert P. Guido* could not avoid sustaining the charges, did not determine the charges lodged.

Part “B”

1. On May 7, 2012, I filed the annexed complaint with the Grievance Complaint with the Ninth Judicial District.

2. Without notice, *ex parte* and without authority, Chief Attorney *Gary L. Casella* referred the matter to the manifestly corrupt & disqualified *Robert P. Guido, Esq.*, who concluded that it did not set forth any Professional Misconduct!

3. The Second Department is *estopped* from entertaining disciplinary proceedings which do not alleged misconduct greater than that alleged therein.

GEORGE SASSOWER



STATE OF NEW YORK
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
25 BEAVER STREET
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10004
TEL: (212) 428-2160
FAX: (212) 428-2155

A. GAIL PRUDENTI
Chief Administrative Judge

JOHN W. McCONNELL
Counsel

January 30, 2012

Mr. George Sassower
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, New York 10603-3856

Dear Mr. Sassower:

In response to your recent letter, please be advised that a search of our relevant files revealed no Judiciary § Law 35(a) filings responsive to your inquiry about:

For Puccini Clothes, Ltd.:
Lee Feltman
Karesh, Major & Farbman
Rashba & Pokart

For the Estate of Eugene Paul Kelly:
Vincent Berger
Irwin Klein
Richard C. Cahn
Ernest Ruck
John Marshal, Jr.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Shawn Kerby", is written over a horizontal line.

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

Exhibit "1"